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LAW OFFICE OF MARVIN BESHORE
130 State Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Telephone: (717) 236-0781   Marvin Beshore

Facsimile:  (717) 236-0791            Mbeshore@beshorelaw.com

September 18, 2019

Via email only to: deberly@pa.gov

Robert N. Barley, Chairman

c/o Douglas Eberly, Esquire

Pennsylvania Milk Marketing Board

2301 North Cameron Street

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Re: Cooperative Procurement Cost hearing

Joint Motion to Enlarge Deadline

Dear Chairman Barley and Members of the Board:

On September 11, 2019, the Board granted PADC and PAMD’s request to extend the

deadline for serving the proposed compromise until September 20, 2019.   PADC and PAMD now

find it necessary to request an additional extension of that deadline until October 8, 2019.  

This additional extension is necessary in order to give all interested parties time to review

and evaluate the proposed compromise; and to enable PAMD and PADC to be responsive to

requests for explanation of and information regarding the proposed compromise.

We have notified counsel for the interested parties of this request and all counsel have

stated they have no objection. 

Respectfully submitted,

Marvin Beshore, Esquire

Attorney for Pennsylvania Association of 

   Dairy Cooperatives

MB/amb

cc:  Interested Parties {via email only}

mailto:deberly@pa.gov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Marvin Beshore, Esquire, certify that on September 18, 2019, I served true and correct
copies of the foregoing to the following interested parties, all of whom accept service by email:

Andrew L. Saylor, Esquire
PA Milk Marketing Board
asaylor@pa.gov 

Wendy Yoviene, Esquire
Pennsylvania Association of Milk Dealers
wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com

David W. Stonesifer, CPA
Pennsylvania Association of Milk Dealers
dwstonesifer@herbein.com

John J. Bell, Esquire
Pennsylvania Farm Bureau
jjbell@pfb.com

Allen Warshaw, Esquire
Pennsylvania Food Merchants Association
allen.warshaw@gmail.com

John H. Howard, Esquire
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture
johoward@pa.gov

Charles M. English, Jr., Esquire
Dean Foods Company
chipenglish@dwt.com

      
Respectfully submitted, 

Marvin Beshore, Esquire

mailto:asaylor@pa.gov
mailto:wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com
mailto:dwstonesifer@herbein.com
mailto:jjbell@pfb.com
mailto:allen.warshaw@gmail.com
mailto:johoward@pa.gov
mailto:chipenglish@dwt.com

	Page 1
	_Hlk10816748

	Page 2

